Muhammad Naheed Ahmed

Ministry of Food, Agriculture & Livestock , POD Islamabad

Library Assistant

School of Natural Sciences

Email: library@sns.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Naheed Ahmed is working as Library Assistant in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Naheed Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MLS in Library Sciences Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	2009 - 2012
BLS in Library Science Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2007 - 2008
BA in Reporting Public Relation Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2005 - 2006
F.A in General Group Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Matric (SSC) in Bio Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1985 - 1986
Experience	
Library Assistant School of Natural Sciences	2018- Present
Cataloguer NUST Business School	2013 - 2018
Library Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2009 - 2013
Library Attendant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2008 - 2009
Library Assistant PSCC Mansehra , PSCC Mansehra	2004 - 2006
KPO Allama Iqbal Open University , Allama Iqbal Open University Islamabad	1999 - 2004
LDC	1996 - 1997